



## Department of Employment, Haryana

### Index

Sr. No.	Particular(s)	Page No.
	<b><u>Jobs</u></b>	
1	Vacancies Advertised By Syndicate Bank	2
2	Vacancies Advertised By National Institute Of Malaria Research	2
3	Vacancies Advertised By Employees State Insurance Corporation Kanpur	2
4	Vacancies Advertised By National Textile Corporation Limited(NTC)	2
5	Vacancies Advertised By Khalsa College Delhi	2
6	Vacancies Advertised By State Bank Of India	3
7	Vacancies Advertised By Join Indian Army	3
	<b><u>ADMISSIONS</u></b>	
1	Banasthali Vidyapith	4
2	National Testing Agency	4

## Jobs

### 1. Vacancies Advertised By Syndicate Bank

Last Date- 18.04.2019

Syndicate Bank, requires 129 Specialist Officers in various scales .

EQ. MBA/Master Degree in relevant Subject

For more details visit website [syndicatebank.in](http://syndicatebank.in)

### 2. Vacancies Advertised By National Institute Of Malaria Research

LastDate- 19.04.2019

National Institute of Malaria requires 44 vacancies

(a) Technical Assistant:14 (b) Technician:26 (c) Laboratory Attendant:04

EQ 10<sup>th</sup>/12<sup>th</sup>/Bachelor's Degree/equivalent from any recognized university/institution

For more details visit website [nimr.org.in](http://nimr.org.in)

### 3. Vacancies Advertised By Employees State Insurance Corporation

Last Date-15.04.2019

Employees State Insurance Corporation Published 78 vacancies

(a) stenographer :4 (b) Upper Division Clerk: 74

EQ- (a) 12<sup>th</sup> (b) speed of 80 WPM in stenography in English/hindi (c) Knowledge of Computer

For more details visit website [www.esic.nic.in](http://www.esic.nic.in)

### 4. Vacancies Advertised By National Textile Corporation (NTC)

Last Date-12.04.2019

National Textile Corporation Limited has announced( 109) vacancies like (General Manager, Deputy General, Senior Manager, Joint Manager)

EQ- Engineering/CA/ICWA/MBA/MSW/LL.b equivalent from any recognized university/institution

For more details visit website: [ntcltd.org](http://ntcltd.org)

### 5. Vacancies Advertised By Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, Univ. Of Delhi

Last Date-15.04.2019

Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College published 41 vacancies (Librarian, Administrative Officer, Technical Assistant, Junior Asst., Library Attendant, Laboratory Attendant.)

EQ- 12<sup>th</sup>, graduate, post graduate.

For more details visit website: [www.sgtbkhalsadu.ac.in](http://www.sgtbkhalsadu.ac.in)

## **6. Vacancies Advertised By State Bank Of India**

**Last date-22/04/2019**

**State Bank of India published 2000 Probationary Officers (PO)**

EQ- Graduate/Post Graduate

For more details visit website: **[www.onlinesbi.com](http://www.onlinesbi.com)**

## **7. Vacancies Advertised By Join Indian Army**

**Last Date-09/05/2019**

**Join Indian Army published 172 vacancies**

(a)Technical Graduate Course(130) (b)Technical Entry Scheme Course(42)

EQ- 12<sup>th</sup> and graduate

For more detail visit website: **[www.joinindianarmy.nic.in](http://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in)**

## ADMISSIONS

### 1 **Banasthali Vidyapith, Rajasthan**

**Bachelor Programmes- Bachelor of Design (B.Des) – Design**

**Bachelor of science (math/comp.sc./Elect./Phy./Chemistry/Zoology/Botany/  
Geology/Geography)**

**Master Programmes - Master of Design (M.Des.)**

**Master of Science (comp.sc./Electronic/Math/Physics/Chemistry/Biotechnology**

**Bachelor of commerce**

**Master of commerce (Finance&Banking/)**

**MBA(HR/Marketing/sports/Public policy&CSR)**

Online Registration	1 <sup>st</sup> april, 2019
Last date for Online Registration	30 <sup>th</sup> April, 2019
<b>Last date with late fee</b>	<b>15<sup>th</sup> may,2019</b>
Admit Card	Notified soon
Written Entrance Examination for all UG & PG Programmes	1 June & 2 June,2019
Result of Written Entrance Examination	End Of June
Counselling	July first week 2019 Onwards

### 2. **National Testing Agency**

**Entrance Examination :(Ph.D, M.Phil, M.Tech, MPH, MA, M.Sc, MCA, PGDE)**

**And Bachelor Of Arts (Hons.)**

For more details to visit [www.nta.ac.in](http://www.nta.ac.in)

Online Submission Of Application Form	<b>15 March to 15 April,2019</b>
Last Date Of Transaction Of Fee	<b>16 April,2019</b>
Correction in Particulars of application Form	<b>22 to 28 April,2019</b>
Downloading Admit Card	<b>10 May,2019</b>
Date of Examination	<b>27, 28, 29 and 30 May,2019</b>
Result of Examination	<b>Notified soon</b>

### ***Key ONLINE resources for Career Opportunities***

- *Haryana Public Service Commission (HPSC): [www.hpsc.gov.in](http://www.hpsc.gov.in)*
- *Haryana Staff Selection Commission(HSSC):[www.hssc.gov.in](http://www.hssc.gov.in)*
- *Employment Exchange Haryana Register Online:  
[www.hrex.gov.in](http://www.hrex.gov.in)*
- *Union Public Service Commission (UPSC): [www.upsc.gov.in](http://www.upsc.gov.in)*
- *University Grant Commission (UGC):[www.ugc.av.in](http://www.ugc.av.in)*
- *Banking Recruitment: [www.ibps.in](http://www.ibps.in)*
- *Agricultural Scientists Recruitment Board (ASRB):  
[www.asrb.org.in](http://www.asrb.org.in)*
- *Employment News .[www.employmentnews.gov.in](http://www.employmentnews.gov.in)*

Register ONLINE with Employment Exchange, Haryana

All the graduates, post graduates, diploma holder of CCS HAU Hisar of all streams viz; Agriculture Science , Agricultural Enigneering, Basic Sciences and Home Science are advised to register themselves ONLINE [www.hrex.gov.in](http://www.hrex.gov.in) (Dept of Employment Govt of Haryana)

Before filling online registration form please sure to have:

All documents/mark sheets related to qualification, experience and reserved category (If any) ready with.

Scanned copy of passport size photograph.

Valid E-mail Id, this will help to get related information via e-mail.

Submit copies of related testimonials along with one copy of provisional I-card to the concerned /local Employment Exchange within one month of online registration.